DINAS A SIR ABERTAWE

HYSBYSIAD O GYFARFOD

Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod

PWYLLGOR CYNGHORI'R CABINET – ATAL A DIWYGIO GOFAL CYMDEITHASOL

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgor 5, Neuadd y Ddinas, Abertawe

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 21 Tachwedd 2016

Amser: 2.00 pm

Cadeirydd: Cynghorydd Mandy Evans

Aelodaeth:

Cynghorwyr: J C Bayliss, U C Clay, J P Curtice, E J King, E T Kirchner, H M Morris, R V Smith a/ac T M White

AGENDA

Rhif y Dudalen.

5 - 6

- 1 Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.
- 2 Datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol. http://www.abertawe.gov.uk/Datgeliadau Buddiannau

3 Cofnodion. 1 - 4 Cymeradwyo a llofnodi cofnodion y cyfarfod(ydd) blaenorol fel cofnod cywir.

- 4 Y diweddaraf am adolygiadau comisiynu. (Llafar)
- 5 Adroddiad am ymweliad i Gyngor Swydd Sir Fynwy . (Llafar)
- 6 Cyflwyniad Tâl Uniongyrchol.
- 7 Rhaglen Waith 2016/17.

Cyfarfod Nesaf: Dydd Llun, 19 Rhagfyr 2016 ar 2.00 pm

Hew Eons

Huw Evans Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Democrataidd Dydd Llun, 14 Tachwedd 2016 Cyswllt: Democratic Services: - 63692

Agenda Item 3

CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA

MINUTES OF THE PREVENTION AND SOCIAL CARE REFORM CABINET ADVISORY COMMITTEE

HELD AT COMMITTEE ROOM 5, GUILDHALL, SWANSEA ON MONDAY, 17 OCTOBER 2016 AT 2.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillors V M Evans (Chair) (Minute No. 31-34) and C R Doyle (Minute No. 28-30) presided

Councillor(s)	Councillor(s)	Councillor(s)
H M Morris	R V Smith	T M White

Also Present:

Councillor M C Child	Cabinet Member for Wellbeing & Healthy City
Councillor J E C Harris	Cabinet Member for Adults and Vulnerable People

Officer(s) Jeremy Parkhouse

Democratic Services Officer

Apologies for Absence

Councillor(s): U C Clay, J P Curtice and E J King

27 ELECTION OF CHAIR PRO TEM.

RESOLVED that Councillor C R Doyle be elected Chair Pro Tem.

(COUNCILLOR C R DOYLE PRESIDED)

28 DISCLOSURES OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of Swansea, no interests were declared.

29 <u>MINUTES.</u>

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 19 September 2016 be agreed as a correct record, subject to the following amendment: -

Minute No.23 – Updates on Four Commissioning Reviews

Amend paragraph 2 as follows: -

'She added that the Residential Care and Day Centres Commissioning Reviews required further work. The Domiciliary Care Commissioning Review was proceeding to Cabinet. Once agreed by Cabinet, the review would be circulated for public consultation.'

30 INVESTIGATION INTO HEALTH AND DIET IN SWANSEA.

Councillor M C Child, Cabinet Member for Wellbeing and Healthy City presented the Terms of Reference for the Investigation into Health and Diet in Swansea.

He requested that the Committee investigate why there were health and diet problems in Swansea and highlighted some of the potential causes for discussion and how the Authority was dealing with the issue.

The Committee discussed the best options available to progress the investigation. Discussions centred around the following: -

- Food on offer in school meals and food education undertaken in schools;
- The number of fast food outlets within communities and the unhealthy food they offer;
- Food initiatives available through SCVS;
- The lack of availability of healthy food in communities;
- How poor transport provision affected access to healthy food in deprived communities;
- How Public Health Wales / ABMU could assist the investigation;
- How deprived communities struggled to follow any initiatives and the lack of money within such communities;
- The need to have a general overview of the situation in Swansea.

RESOLVED that Public Health Wales be invited to attend a future meeting in order to provide a general presentation regarding the health and diet in Swansea

31 UPDATES ON COMMISSIONING REVIEWS. (VERBAL)

(COUNCILLOR V M EVANS (CHAIR) PRESIDED)

Councillor J E C Harris, Cabinet Member for Adults and Vulnerable People, updated the Committee regarding the ongoing Commissioning Reviews. The following information was provided: -

Commissioning Review of Day Centres	The Review required additional work and was currently on hold.
Commissioning Review of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabilities	The Review had commenced, but the first stage was to develop up-to-date Commissioning Plans which would need to be agreed prior to carrying out a comprehensive review of services.
 Commissioning Review of Residential Care 	The Review required additional work and was currently on hold.
Adult Services Service Model	The proposed Model was being reported to Cabinet on 20 October 2016 and agreement was being

	sought to go out to public consultation on the Model.
Commissioning Review of Domiciliary Care	The options were being reported to Cabinet on 20 October 2016 and if agreement was being sought to go out to public consultation on the options.

She added that regular updated would be provided at future meetings.

RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted.

32 AWARDS FOR INDEPENDENCE. (VERBAL)

The Cabinet Member for Adults and Vulnerable People sought clarification at the next meeting regarding this item.

The Committee highlighted the need to recognise Social Services staff for their commitment in difficult times and any ideas regarding rewarding staff were welcomed.

RESOLVED that: -

- 1) Clarification regarding this item be provided at the next scheduled meeting;
- 2) Details of awards won by Social Services staff be provided at the next scheduled meeting.

33 DIRECT PAYMENTS UPDATE.

The Cabinet Member for Adult Services and Vulnerable People provided the Committee with a verbal update report regarding Direct Payments.

She provided an explanation of how the system operated, highlighting problem areas, particularly the lack of personal assistants available for employment. She compared practices used within other local authorities to those followed at the Authority.

It was added that Welsh Government wanted individuals to stay within their communities. However, there were many barriers to the system.

The Committee discussed the following: -

- Process of employing personal assistants;
- Responsibilities being placed upon those who employ personal assistants;
- Safeguarding vulnerable people;
- Reviewing practices used for direct payments;
- Welsh Government procedures;
- Bureaucracy driven by cost;

Minutes of the Prevention and Social Care Reform Cabinet Advisory Committee (17.10.2016) Cont'd

- The need for consistency by surveyors;
- Re-introducing the Rota System for Councillors.

RESOLVED that the contents of the report be noted.

34 WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17.

The Chair provided the Work Programme 2016 – 2017 report.

She added that the visit to Monmouthshire County Council had taken place on 13 October 2016 and had been very informative. She would provide a report to the next scheduled meeting.

The Cabinet Member for Adult Services and Vulnerable People requested that the Cabinet Reports in respect of Adult Services Service Model and the Commissioning Review of Domiciliary Care be reported to the next scheduled meeting.

RESOLVED that: -

- 1) The contents of the report be noted;
- 2) The Chair provides a report regarding the visit to Monmouthshire County Council to the next scheduled meeting;
- 3) Reports in respect of Adult Services Service Model and the Commissioning Review of Domiciliary Care be reported to the next scheduled meeting;
- 4) Public Health Wales be invited to a future meeting in order to provide a general presentation regarding the health and diet in Swansea.

The meeting ended at 2.58 pm

CHAIR

Agenda Item 7

Report of the Chair

Prevention & Social Care Cabinet Advisory Committee – 21 November 2016

PREVENTION & SOCIAL CARE CABINET ADVISORY COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2016/17

Date	Subject Area	Lead
20 June 2016	Commissioning Review of Day Centres - Feedback.	Chair
	 Commissioning Review of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabilities - Feedback. 	Chair
	Commissioning Review of	Chair
	 Domiciliary Care - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Desidential Care - Feedback 	Chair
	 Residential Care - Feedback. The Finance Policy relating to the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014. 	Rachel Evans
18 July 2016	The Finance Policy relating to the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014.	Simon Jones
	Carers.	Cllr Erika Kirchner
	Proposed Visit to Monmouthshire County Council.	Chair
15 August 2016	Presentation – Effect of legislation on carers	Eleanor Norton, Swansea Carers Centre
19 September 2016	Commissioning Review of Day Centres - Feedback.	Cllr J Harris
	 Commissioning Review of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabilities - Feedback. 	Cllr J Harris
	 Commissioning Review of Domiciliary Care - Feedback. 	Cllr J Harris
	 Commissioning Review of Residential Care - Feedback. 	Cllr J Harris
	 CCTV Investigation into Health and Diet in Swansea 	Cllr M Child Cllr M Child

Commissioning Review of Day Centres - Feedback.	Cllr J Harris
Health, Learning Disabilities and	Cllr J Harris
 Commissioning Review of Domiciliary Care - Feedback. 	Cllr J Harris
Commissioning Review of Bosidential Care - Foodback	Cllr J Harris
	Cllr J Harris
 Awards for independence. (Verbar) Investigation into Health and Diet in Swansea 	Cllr M Child
 Commissioning Review of Day Centres - Feedback. 	Cllr J Harris
 Commissioning Review of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabilities - Feedback 	Cllr J Harris
Commissioning Review of	Cllr J Harris
Adult Services Service Model -	Cllr J Harris
Commissioning Review of	Cllr J Harris
Report on visit to Monmouthshire	Chair
Direct Payments.	Mariann Pedersen
Future Meetings	
Development CAC	
 Investigation into Health and Diet in Swansea 	Public Health Wales
	 Centres - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabilities - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Domiciliary Care - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Residential Care - Feedback. Awards for Independence. (Verbal) Investigation into Health and Diet in Swansea Commissioning Review of Day Centres - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabilities - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Mental Health, Learning Disabilities and Physical Disabilities - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Residential Care - Feedback. Adult Services Service Model - Feedback. Commissioning Review of Domiciliary Care – Feedback. Report on visit to Monmouthshire County Council. Direct Payments. Future Meetings CCTV - Joint Meeting with Development CAC Investigation into Health and Diet in